
Regular Board Meeting 

DECC Authority Board of Directors 
Thursday, May 29, 2025



AGENDA 
DECC Authority Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

MISSION 
We host events, create experience, and drive our regional economy. 

VALUES 
Hospitality  |  Entertainment  |  Community  |  Visionary  |  Stewardship 

MEETING AGENDA 

I. Call to Order

II. Public Open Comment Period
a. Members of the public sign in and each receive 3 minutes to speak.

III. Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Agenda
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes –  April 24, 2025
c. March 2025 Financials

IV. Executive Director Report
a. Strategic Plan Update
b. Update

V. Committee Reports
a. Strategy

i. Update
b. Finance

i. Update
c. Governance

i. Update

VI. Old Business
a. None

VII. New Business
a. RFP 01-25 Construction Manager at Risk Services Based on a Guaranteed Maximum Price -

Bonding Infrastructure Upgrades
b. Resolution 01-25: Cruise Passenger Baggage Handling Room

Thursday, May 29, 2025 
12:00 PM to 1:30 PM 

Senator Sam Solon Board Room 

DECC Board Packet | Page 2



c. Closed Session pursuant to section 13D.05 3(a) to evaluate the performance of an individual 
who is subject to the public body: Executive Director Hartman. 
 

VIII. Other 
a. None 

 
IX. Adjournment 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
The next regular business meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 26, 2025. Location to be determined. 
 
 

 
 
 

DECC Board Packet | Page 3



DECC AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 
April 24, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

MISSION 
We host events, create experience, and drive our regional economy. 

VALUES 
Hospitality  |  Entertainment  |  Community  |  Visionary  |  Stewardship 

CALL TO ORDER 
A Regular Board Meeting was held Thursday, April 24, 2025, in the AMSOIL Arena. Chair L. Mullen called 
the meeting to order at 12:02 PM. A quorum of directors was present.   

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chair Laura Mullen 
Vice Chair Tony Sertich 
Treasurer Maya Mattke 
Secretary Jason Vincent  
Zack Filipovich 
Pat Mullen 
Peter Singler 
Kristi Schmidt 
Stephanie LaFleur 
Shane Peterson 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Carli Amatuzio 

DECC STAFF PRESENT 
Dan Hartman 
Amanda Denton  
Lucie Amundsen 
Ronni Murphy 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Duluth City Council Liaison Nephew 
Media 
Member of Public  

OTHERS ABSENT 
None 

Thursday, April 24, 2025 
12:00 PM to 1:30 PM 

AMSOIL Arena 

DECC Board Packet | Page 4



AMENDMENT TO AGENDA 
MOTION to amend the meeting agenda to include a rental proposal for a temporary ice chiller from 
Commercial Refrigeration Systems under New Business requested by Chair L. Mullen. Motion made by Vice 
Chair Sertich and seconded by Singler. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Duluth City Council Liaison Nephew arrive at 12:04 PM. 
 
PUBLIC OPEN COMMENT PERIOD 
Chair L. Mullen asked for a review of the public open comment period sign-up sheet. No members of the 
public signed up for comment. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
Chair L. Mullen reviewed the consent agenda. The consent agenda included the meeting agenda; meeting 
minutes from the March 27, 2025, Regular Board Meeting; and finance statements for February 2025. 
MOTION to approve the consent agenda requested by Chair L. Mullen; motion made by P. Mullen and 
seconded by Filipovich. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
Executive Director Hartman began by providing an update on the DECC’s strategic plan.  
 
There are no significant updates related to the facilities conditions assessment, but Hartman expects an 
update in the coming months. 
 
Hartman testified with the House of Representatives Capital Investment Committee regarding the DECC’s 
bonding bill submission for 2025. The DECC’s submission includes significant accessibility upgrades 
primarily in Symphony Hall and repairs/replacement of the DECC’s current Victaulic heating system. 
Hartman shared an actual Victaulic ring and photo of a ring as part of his presentation. The current model 
runs water throughout the facilities for heating. The system runs in the summer months, resulting in 
additional a/c cooling needed. Pressure changes in the system can cause leaks that are difficult to repair. 
This week, staff were injured attempting to make a repair to the system. If the DECC’s bonding bill does not 
pass, the Board will need to discuss how to fund upgrades to this system through other means. 
 
Hartman is currently drafting a list of potential stakeholders for the public purpose conversation with Praxis 
Strategy Group. Hartman will present a list of stakeholders to the Board in coming months.  
 
Hartman noted that the campus master plan initiative is on hold until the facilities conditions assessment 
and public purpose initiatives are complete. 
 
Hartman provided several updates related to strategic initiatives four and five: 5% increase in revenue 
annually and increase profitability by 3% annually. Hartman began by providing a hockey season recap. The 
DECC made $237,000 more in food and beverage than in the previous season. Hartman attributes this to 
games that occurred earlier, pricing, the addition of mixed cocktails via the City Lights Cocktail Lounge, and 
adjustments to grab and go locations. The new Executive Director for Visit Duluth will be announced soon 
and should be starting in the coming months. Secretary Vincent suggested that the DECC Authority Board 
invite the new Executive Director to meet with the DECC Authority Board. Board Members agreed. Hartman 
shared that he attended the Sea Trade Conference in April and met with Viking Cruises. Hartman noted that 
it is important to continue to partner with Viking as they have discontinued stops in other ports. Hartman 
reminded Board Members that the City of Duluth has significant debt related to cruising implementation 
and it is advantageous for Duluth to continue to partner with Viking to bring cruising to Duluth. Hartman 
noted the DECC Board will need to discuss the cruising baggage facility in the coming months and make a 

DECC Board Packet | Page 5



decision regarding potential implementation. Hartman shared several updates from the Pollstar Conference 
he attended in April.  
 
Hartman provided updates related to the best practices strategic initiative. While at Pollstar, Hartman met 
with a group that creates curated scent experiences for convention groups. Hartman shared an image of a 
sample that he believes would pair well in DECC convention spaces. Hartman shared that a long-time staff 
member is leaving the DECC. Hartman is currently reviewing the DECC’s staffing model and looking for 
opportunities to adjust the model to better support the DECC’s needs. Hartman expects that staffing model 
adjustments will take place over the next several months. Hartman summarized the concept of 
“unreasonable hospitality” by Will Guidara that was discussed at the directors planning session this week. 
Hartman shared a photo example of “unreasonable hospitality” created by event planner Olivia Niska to 
welcome the Minnesota Council of Teachers of Mathematics to the DECC. Niska created math-themed 
chalk drawings outside of Entrance B to welcome the group at the start of their event.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Strategy  
Chair L. Mullen provided an update on behalf of the Strategy Committee.  
 

1. The Committee met to outline procedures for the executive director performance evaluation. Board 
Members can expect an email with evaluation details in the near future.  

 
Finance 
Treasurer Mattke provided an update on behalf of the Finance Committee. 
 

1. The Committee reviewed February financials, discussed the DECC’s bonding-related RFP for 
construction manager at risk services, and discussed the status of the audit. 
 

2. Finance Director Denton reviewed the financials. 
 
Denton directed Board Members to the balance sheet. Denton noted the tourism taxes of $1.2 
million were received, which was $358,000 over budget. Total current assets are $6.1 million and 
total current liabilities are $3.04 million.  Year to date retained earnings for the current period are a 
loss of $16,000.  
 
Denton directed Board Members to the consolidated management summary noting the year-to-date 
actual is the loss of $16,000 previously referenced and the net change in retained earnings for 
February is $147,000 which is $25,000 better than budget.  Denton provided a summary of February 
events noting the Duluth Sports Show was down an estimated 5,000 in attendance, resulting in lower 
revenues. February 2025 hosted an equal number of conventions compared to the prior year. There 
were less total smaller events in February 2025 (three vs. seven). Sports were comparable, but 2025 
saw the addition of the USA Curling Nationals, bringing in an estimated $100,000 in additional 
revenue. Entertainment was comparable, but 2025 saw an estimated 2,000 less event attendees. 
Denton noted the Taylor Dayne show close out will be reflected in March financials. Denton reported 
positive variances in building services and concessions for the month. Property Maintenance, which 
includes utilities, was about 5% over budget for the month, or $10,000. Denton noted this includes 
payroll expenses associated with the USA Curling Nationals event. Goals were not met in catering an 
entertainment. Denton noted that Cider North ticket sale revenues are coded to entertainment, but 
the product costs and labor are coded to catering.  
 

DECC Board Packet | Page 6



Denton directed Board Members to the forecast. The forecast now reflects year-to-date actuals for 
January and February. If March through December end on budget, the year will end with $461,000 
or $655,540 after projections. 
 
Denton provided an update on the status of the audit. The DECC is working to meet the April 30th 
audit opinion date goal. Denton is currently reviewing preliminary audit drafts. The audit exit 
meeting is scheduled with the Board Chair and Executive Director on April 30th. At the next Regular 
Board Meeting, Denton will present the March financials with 2024 updates included.  
  

Governance 
Secretary Vincent provided an update on behalf of the Governance Committee.  
 

1. The Committee reviewed the draft Promotional Marketing Expenses policy as included in the Board 
Packet. 
 

2. The Committee discussed a process for 2025 Board Officer elections.  
 

3. The Committee reviewed Board Member terms and discussed next steps for Board Member 
recruitment.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
No Old Business was discussed.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Hartman introduced the rental proposal from Commercial Refrigeration Systems for the rental of a 
temporary ice chiller. The proposal includes a monthly rental fee ($16,750.00) and a one-time fee for 
ethylene glycol ($12,000.00). Hartman clarified that the DECC expects to rent the chiller for an estimated 
ten months. Commercial Refrigeration Systems is considered a sole supplier of chiller equipment that 
integrates with the DECC’s current systems. The chiller is a temporary solution for cooling and icemaking in 
DECC Arena and other nearby venues. Hartman noted the chiller should no longer be needed after the 
DECC completes related HVAC projects with legislative appropriation/bonding funds from the 2023 award.  
 
The Board discussed the temporary chiller proposal and ice-making in DECC Arena. 
 
MOTION to approve the Commercial Refrigeration Systems rental proposal for a temporary chiller 
requested by Chair L. Mullen. Motion made by Vice Chair Sertich and seconded by Singler. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Hartman introduced the draft Promotional Marketing Expenses policy. Hartman explained that it is an 
industry standard to purchase promotional marketing items for sales purposes. Hartman noted the policy is 
written with a maximum annual spend threshold due to a previous audit request.  
 
The Board discussed the draft policy. 
 
MOTION to approve the Promotional Marketing Expenses policy requested by Chair L. Mullen. Motion 
made by Treasurer Mattke and seconded by Secretary Vincent. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Chair L. Mullen introduced an updated Regular Meeting Schedule for the DECC Authority Board with 
changes red-lined as included in the Board Packet. Hartman noted he may be traveling during the planned 
July 31st Regular Meeting for the International Association of Venue Managers Conference. The updated 

DECC Board Packet | Page 7



schedule reflected an adjustment of the Regular Meeting in July to the date of July 24th. MOTION to 
approve the updated schedule requested by Chair L. Mullen. Motion made by P. Mullen and seconded by 
Filipovich. Motion carried unanimously. 

OTHER 
Hartman announced that the next Tourism Industry Update will occur on May 1st at the DECC. Hartman 
encouraged Board Members to attend.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair L. Mullen adjourned the meeting at 12:34 PM. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
The next regular meeting will be held May 29, 2025, in the Senator Sam Solon Board Room. 

Submitted by: 

Laura Mullen, Chair Jason Vincent, Secretary 

Date Date 

DECC Board Packet | Page 8



A
ss

et
s

Li
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
Fu

nd
 E

qu
ity

C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

Li
ab

ili
tie

s
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

ca
sh

$
2,

82
0,

30
0

  C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

(p
ay

ab
le

 fr
om

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ss

et
s)

  C
ity

 p
oo

le
d 

ac
co

un
t

70
0,

00
0

   
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ya

bl
e

$
68

8,
78

8
  A

cc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
69

1,
13

0
   

 L
ea

se
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

pa
ya

bl
e

36
1,

88
3

  A
cc

ts
 R

ec
-T

ou
ris

m
 T

ax
es

54
0,

81
5

   
 A

cc
ru

ed
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

pa
ya

bl
e

15
9,

22
1

  L
ea

se
s 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

67
6,

68
2

   
 A

cc
ru

ed
 v

ac
at

io
n 

pa
ya

bl
e

35
3,

91
7

  I
nv

en
to

ry
20

8,
09

4
   

 D
ef

er
re

d 
re

ve
nu

e
96

8,
18

4
  P

re
pa

id
 it

em
s

19
7,

64
0

   
 In

te
re

st
 p

ay
ab

le
26

,3
74

   
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

lia
bi

lit
y

15
,2

93
  T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

$
5,

83
4,

66
1

   
 T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

(p
ay

ab
le

 fr
om

   
  c

ur
re

nt
 a

ss
et

s)
$

2,
57

3,
66

0
N

on
cu

rr
en

t A
ss

et
s

  L
ea

se
s 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

7,
45

9,
95

3
  C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
(p

ay
ab

le
 fr

om
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
as

se
ts

)
  S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
A

ss
et

s 
le

ss
 A

cc
um

 A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n
15

,2
45

   
 T

ic
ke

t O
ffi

ce
 d

ep
os

its
$

1,
95

7,
91

4
   

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 fl

ex
ib

le
 b

en
ef

its
 p

la
n

1,
34

6
   

   
To

ta
l N

on
cu

rr
en

t A
ss

et
s

$
7,

47
5,

19
8

   
 T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

(p
ay

ab
le

 fr
om

   
  r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
as

se
ts

)
$

1,
95

9,
26

0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

A
ss

et
s

  T
ic

ke
t O

ffi
ce

 d
ep

os
its

  L
on

g-
Te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
   

 C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
$

2,
44

4,
44

0
 C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
$

1,
26

5,
49

2
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 fl
ex

ib
le

 b
en

ef
its

  p
la

n
   

  N
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

2,
14

1,
09

6
   

 C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
13

,2
25

   
  N

et
 o

th
er

 p
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t b
en

ef
its

1,
28

2,
47

7
  D

eb
t r

es
er

ve
0

   
  S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
lia

bi
lit

y
0

   
  A

cc
ru

ed
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
ab

le
0

   
   

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

A
ss

et
s

$
2,

45
7,

66
5

   
 T

ot
al

 L
on

g 
Te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
$

4,
68

9,
06

5

Fi
xe

d 
A

ss
et

s
   

 T
ot

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
$

9,
22

1,
98

5
Fi

xe
d 

as
se

ts
$

15
4,

01
8,

90
9

   
  L

es
s 

al
lo

w
an

ce
 fo

r d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
(8

9,
71

0,
49

8)
D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
   

 F
ix

ed
 a

ss
et

s 
(n

et
)

$
64

,3
08

,4
11

   
D

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
 o

f l
ea

se
s

$
7,

44
4,

45
5

   
D

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
 o

f o
th

er
 e

m
pl

oy
 b

en
ef

its
39

0,
76

2
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

 o
f p

en
si

on
2,

17
3,

86
4

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

 o
f p

en
si

on
$

2,
26

1,
84

2
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
ot

he
r p

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

en
ef

its
31

6,
53

7
   

 T
ot

al
 D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
$

10
,0

09
,0

81

   
 T

ot
al

 D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
$

2,
57

8,
37

9
Fu

nd
 E

qu
ity

  C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 (n
et

 o
f a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 a

m
or

tiz
at

io
n)

$
50

,1
14

,4
78

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
  P

rio
r p

er
io

d 
re

ta
in

ed
 e

ar
ni

ng
s

13
,2

45
,3

13
   

B
on

d 
is

su
e 

 c
os

ts
$

0
  C

ur
re

nt
 p

er
io

d 
re

ta
in

ed
 e

ar
ni

ng
s

63
,4

57

   
 T

ot
al

 F
un

d 
E

qu
ity

$
63

,4
23

,2
48

   
   

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

$
82

,6
54

,3
14

   
   

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

Fu
nd

 E
qu

ity
$

82
,6

54
,3

14

D
U

LU
TH

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

V
E

N
TI

O
N

 C
E

N
TE

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
A

LA
N

C
E

 S
H

E
E

T
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

5

DECC Board Packet | Page 9



 D
U

LU
TH

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
C

O
N

SO
LI

D
A

TE
D

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

   
   

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
AR

 T
O

 D
AT

E
(S

um
m

ar
y)

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

TU
AL

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

VA
R

 %
20

24
B

U
D

G
ET

AC
TU

AL
VA

R
IA

N
C

E
VA

R
 %

20
24

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

PR
O

FI
T 

/ (
LO

SS
):

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
11

2,
10

0
14

3,
67

8
31

,5
78

28
%

61
,7

33
24

8,
46

0
29

7,
49

5
49

,0
35

20
%

17
9,

10
2

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
TN

C
(2

96
,3

05
)

(3
23

,1
74

)
(2

6,
86

9)
-9

%
(2

27
,9

52
)

(9
57

,3
45

)
(1

,0
48

,1
30

)
(9

0,
78

5)
-9

%
(7

29
,2

91
)

 C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

S
(4

0,
07

0)
(2

8,
99

1)
11

,0
79

28
%

(2
6,

73
8)

(1
21

,0
50

)
(7

5,
87

3)
45

,1
77

37
%

(9
8,

90
8)

 C
AT

ER
IN

G
12

6,
55

0
13

4,
11

8
7,

56
8

6%
16

2,
88

9
29

1,
48

8
38

6,
71

1
95

,2
23

33
%

21
3,

86
6

 C
O

N
C

ES
SI

O
N

S
78

,7
35

53
,8

98
(2

4,
83

7)
-3

2%
12

2,
28

6
23

4,
95

5
25

8,
78

4
23

,8
29

10
%

25
2,

73
3

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E
(9

5,
71

4)
(9

1,
80

4)
3,

91
0

4%
(7

6,
80

5)
(3

01
,3

64
)

(2
16

,1
06

)
85

,2
58

28
%

(2
60

,0
42

)
 IR

VI
N

(1
3,

60
0)

(1
1,

79
0)

1,
81

0
13

%
(1

0,
26

0)
(3

2,
96

0)
(2

2,
97

8)
9,

98
2

30
%

(4
2,

33
2)

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T
12

,3
70

23
,5

15
11

,1
45

90
%

47
,6

85
(2

9,
86

0)
(7

3,
71

0)
(4

3,
85

0)
-1

47
%

70
,8

53
 P

AR
KI

N
G

13
0,

90
0

78
,3

11
(5

2,
58

9)
-4

0%
10

8,
96

6
35

6,
72

0
32

6,
68

9
(3

0,
03

1)
-8

%
31

9,
24

3
C

R
U

IS
ES

(7
,7

99
)

(3
,7

91
)

4,
00

8
51

%
(4

,5
70

)
(1

5,
84

9)
(6

,9
68

)
8,

88
1

56
%

(7
,7

13
)

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 P

R
O

FI
T 

/ (
LO

SS
):

7,
16

7
(2

6,
03

1)
(3

3,
19

8)
-4

63
%

15
7,

23
5

(3
26

,8
05

)
(1

74
,0

85
)

15
2,

72
0

47
%

(1
02

,4
89

)

N
O

N
-O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

/(E
XP

EN
SE

S)
:

C
IT

Y 
TO

U
R

IS
M

 T
AX

ES
18

0,
27

2
18

0,
27

2
(0

)
0%

16
9,

68
3

54
0,

81
6

54
0,

81
5

(1
)

0%
50

9,
04

9
AM

SO
IL

 A
R

EN
A 

N
AM

IN
G

 R
IG

H
TS

16
,6

67
16

,6
67

0
0%

16
,6

67
50

,0
01

50
,0

01
0

0%
50

,0
01

AM
SO

IL
 A

R
EN

A 
BO

N
D

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
(9

7,
50

8)
(9

7,
50

8)
0

0%
(9

5,
78

8)
(2

92
,5

24
)

(2
92

,5
24

)
0

0%
(2

87
,3

64
)

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 P

R
O

FI
T 

/ (
LO

SS
)

10
6,

59
8

73
,4

00
(3

3,
19

8)
-3

1%
24

7,
79

7
(2

8,
51

2)
12

4,
20

7
15

2,
71

9
53

6%
16

9,
19

7
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
LE

SS
: D

EP
R

EC
IA

TI
O

N
D

EP
R

EC
IA

TI
O

N
 (N

ET
)

(2
0,

25
0)

(2
0,

25
0)

0
0%

(3
6,

00
0)

(6
0,

75
0)

(6
0,

75
0)

0
0%

(1
08

,0
00

)
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
N

ET
 C

H
AN

G
E 

IN
 R

ET
AI

N
ED

 E
AR

N
IN

G
S

86
,3

48
53

,1
50

(3
3,

19
8)

-3
8%

21
1,

79
7

(8
9,

26
2)

63
,4

57
15

2,
71

9
17

1%
61

,1
97

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

  M
ar

ch
-2

02
5

DECC Board Packet | Page 10



 D
U

LU
TH

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
C

O
N

SO
LI

D
A

TE
D

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

   
   

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

M
O

N
TH

YE
AR

 T
O

 D
AT

E
(D

et
ai

l)
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
B

U
D

G
ET

AC
TU

AL
VA

R
IA

N
C

E
VA

R
 %

20
24

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

TU
AL

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

VA
R

 %
20

24
R

EV
EN

U
ES

:
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

27
0,

65
0

29
9,

55
6

28
,9

06
11

%
21

0,
77

4
71

4,
15

0
73

6,
20

0
22

,0
50

3%
62

7,
54

5
 C

O
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
S

11
,1

00
11

,5
75

47
5

0%
8,

27
4

33
,3

00
40

,0
08

6,
70

8
20

%
24

,0
14

 
 C

AT
ER

IN
G

36
2,

40
0

29
7,

19
2

(6
5,

20
8)

-1
8%

33
8,

86
4

89
4,

30
0

97
4,

42
8

80
,1

28
9%

78
4,

90
7

 
 C

O
N

C
ES

SI
O

N
S

20
9,

65
0

11
8,

59
9

(9
1,

05
1)

-4
3%

20
1,

85
7

61
9,

75
0

62
0,

91
8

1,
16

8
0%

56
7,

62
9

 
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E

12
5,

58
8

15
8,

11
0

32
,5

22
26

%
12

9,
23

6
37

7,
96

4
46

4,
04

2
86

,0
78

23
%

39
4,

36
8

 IR
VI

N
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0

0
0

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

T
10

6,
70

0
14

1,
60

5
34

,9
05

33
%

17
4,

51
1

29
2,

60
0

31
0,

83
0

18
,2

30
6%

36
4,

85
8

 P
AR

KI
N

G
15

4,
50

0
98

,6
61

(5
5,

83
9)

-3
6%

13
5,

28
0

42
8,

20
0

38
9,

39
3

(3
8,

80
7)

-9
%

38
9,

11
2

C
R

U
IS

ES
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

1,
24

0,
58

8
1,

12
5,

29
8

(1
15

,2
90

)
-9

%
1,

19
8,

79
7

3,
36

0,
26

4
3,

53
5,

81
8

17
5,

55
4

5%
3,

15
2,

43
3

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 E

XP
EN

SE
S:

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
15

8,
55

0
15

5,
87

8
2,

67
2

2%
14

9,
04

1
46

5,
69

0
43

8,
70

5
26

,9
85

6%
44

8,
44

4
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 M

TN
C

29
6,

30
5

32
3,

17
4

(2
6,

86
9)

-9
%

22
7,

95
2

95
7,

34
5

1,
04

8,
13

0
(9

0,
78

5)
-9

%
72

9,
29

1
 C

O
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
S

51
,1

70
40

,5
66

10
,6

04
21

%
35

,0
12

15
4,

35
0

11
5,

88
1

38
,4

69
25

%
12

2,
92

1
 C

AT
ER

IN
G

23
5,

85
0

16
3,

07
4

72
,7

76
31

%
17

5,
97

6
60

2,
81

2
58

7,
71

6
15

,0
96

3%
57

1,
04

1
 C

O
N

C
ES

SI
O

N
S

13
0,

91
5

64
,7

01
66

,2
14

51
%

79
,5

71
38

4,
79

5
36

2,
13

4
22

,6
61

6%
31

4,
89

5
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E

22
1,

30
2

24
9,

91
4

(2
8,

61
2)

-1
3%

20
6,

04
1

67
9,

32
8

68
0,

14
8

(8
20

)
0%

65
4,

41
0

 IR
VI

N
13

,6
00

11
,7

90
1,

81
0

13
%

10
,2

60
32

,9
60

22
,9

78
9,

98
2

30
%

42
,3

32
 E

N
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T

94
,3

30
11

8,
09

0
(2

3,
76

0)
-2

5%
12

6,
82

6
32

2,
46

0
38

4,
54

0
(6

2,
08

0)
-1

9%
29

4,
00

5
 P

AR
KI

N
G

23
,6

00
20

,3
50

3,
25

0
14

%
26

,3
14

71
,4

80
62

,7
04

8,
77

6
12

%
69

,8
69

C
R

U
IS

ES
7,

79
9

3,
79

1
4,

00
8

51
%

4,
57

0
15

,8
49

6,
96

8
8,

88
1

56
%

7,
71

3
TO

TA
L 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
1,

23
3,

42
1

1,
15

1,
32

8
82

,0
93

7%
1,

04
1,

56
2

3,
68

7,
06

9
3,

70
9,

90
3

(2
2,

83
4)

-1
%

3,
25

4,
92

1

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

   
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 P

R
O

FI
T/

(L
O

SS
)

7,
16

7
(2

6,
03

1)
15

7,
23

5
(3

26
,8

05
)

(1
74

,0
85

)
(1

02
,4

89
)

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
=

 M
ar

ch
-2

02
5

DECC Board Packet | Page 11



15
71

15
72

15
73

15
74

15
75

15
77

15
78

15
79

15
80

15
81

M
on

th
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pr

op
er

ty
 

N
on

-
Se

rv
ic

es
M

ai
nt

. 
C

on
ve

nt
io

ns
C

at
er

in
g

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Ad
m

in
Irv

in
 

En
te

rt
ai

n.
Pa

rk
in

g 
C

ru
is

es
O

pe
ra

tin
g

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
To

ta
l

Ja
n 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l

38
,9

66
   

   
   

(3
56

,6
92

)
   

   
(2

4,
62

8)
   

   
   

  
12

7,
07

5
   

   
53

,8
99

   
   

   
 

(7
9,

43
9)

   
   

  
(4

,2
39

)
   

   
(9

8,
81

5)
   

 
10

1,
52

3
   

   
(1

,1
50

)
   

   
99

,4
30

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

25
0)

   
   

   
 

(1
64

,3
20

)
   

   
 

Fe
b 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l

11
4,

85
1

   
   

 
(3

68
,2

64
)

   
   

(2
2,

25
3)

   
   

   
  

12
5,

51
8

   
   

15
0,

98
8

   
   

  
(7

2,
05

6)
   

   
  

(6
,9

48
)

   
   

1,
59

0
   

   
  

14
6,

85
5

   
   

(2
,0

27
)

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
14

7,
43

4
   

   
  

M
ar

 Y
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

14
3,

67
8

   
   

 
(3

23
,1

74
)

   
   

(2
8,

99
1)

   
   

   
  

13
4,

11
8

   
   

53
,8

98
   

   
   

 
(9

1,
80

4)
   

   
  

(1
1,

79
0)

   
 

23
,5

15
   

   
78

,3
11

   
   

  
(3

,7
91

)
   

   
99

,4
30

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

25
0)

   
   

   
 

53
,1

50
   

   
   

 
Ap

ril
17

0,
61

0
   

   
 

(2
76

,8
05

)
   

   
(4

1,
61

0)
   

   
   

  
20

4,
80

1
   

   
31

,0
60

   
   

   
 

(1
01

,8
43

)
   

   
(3

5,
25

0)
   

 
28

,6
40

   
   

15
6,

63
0

   
   

(9
,0

46
)

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
20

6,
36

7
   

   
  

M
ay

14
9,

57
0

   
   

 
(2

70
,0

25
)

   
   

(4
1,

47
0)

   
   

   
  

76
,9

06
   

   
  

24
,7

65
   

   
   

 
(8

2,
80

3)
   

   
  

(3
2,

83
3)

   
 

(2
,3

20
)

   
   

10
7,

10
0

   
   

(6
,0

99
)

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
1,

97
1

   
   

   
   

Ju
ne

10
9,

01
0

   
   

 
(3

03
,0

25
)

   
   

(4
9,

61
0)

   
   

   
  

34
,4

76
   

   
  

8,
58

5
   

   
   

   
 

(6
9,

86
4)

   
   

  
66

,6
67

   
   

(4
8,

76
0)

   
 

14
4,

13
0

   
   

46
,5

94
   

   
99

,4
30

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

25
0)

   
   

   
 

17
,3

83
   

   
   

 
Ju

ly
(2

5,
81

0)
   

   
  

(2
97

,8
25

)
   

   
(6

1,
99

0)
   

   
   

  
(8

,5
23

)
   

   
   

1,
54

5
   

   
   

   
 

(9
6,

74
4)

   
   

  
13

4,
49

7
   

 
1,

16
0

   
   

  
15

2,
10

0
   

   
34

,6
29

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
(8

7,
78

1)
   

   
   

Au
gu

st
(1

3,
89

0)
   

   
  

(3
26

,9
95

)
   

   
(6

5,
31

0)
   

   
   

  
27

,9
34

   
   

  
(5

,1
80

)
   

   
   

  
(7

6,
30

4)
   

   
  

13
4,

99
7

   
 

(4
0,

89
0)

   
 

85
,4

50
   

   
  

24
,4

89
   

   
99

,4
30

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

25
0)

   
   

   
 

(1
76

,5
19

)
   

   
 

Se
pt

em
be

r
12

4,
09

0
   

   
 

(3
41

,9
05

)
   

   
(4

2,
27

0)
   

   
   

  
14

2,
78

9
   

   
(1

1,
22

0)
   

   
   

(8
0,

55
5)

   
   

  
27

,9
47

   
   

(2
3,

86
0)

   
 

97
,6

90
   

   
  

3
   

   
   

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
(2

8,
11

1)
   

   
   

O
ct

ob
er

13
3,

21
0

   
   

 
(3

22
,2

25
)

   
   

(4
2,

41
0)

   
   

   
  

19
6,

09
5

   
   

52
,9

75
   

   
   

 
(8

4,
46

5)
   

   
  

58
4,

31
7

   
 

(2
2,

00
0)

   
 

16
9,

10
0

   
   

(6
,0

99
)

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
73

7,
67

8
   

   
  

N
ov

em
be

r
16

1,
37

0
   

   
 

(3
54

,5
85

)
   

   
(3

8,
37

0)
   

   
   

  
72

,2
81

   
   

  
57

,3
65

   
   

   
 

(1
16

,8
28

)
   

   
(2

5,
48

0)
   

 
(3

9,
26

0)
   

 
11

6,
10

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
(8

8,
22

7)
   

   
   

D
ec

em
be

r
90

,1
40

   
   

   
(3

58
,5

05
)

   
   

(5
8,

59
0)

   
   

   
  

78
,2

25
   

   
  

39
,8

60
   

   
   

 
(1

12
,3

69
)

   
   

(1
0,

31
0)

   
 

(6
7,

77
0)

   
 

19
8,

08
0

   
   

(6
8,

62
3)

   
 

99
,4

30
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
25

0)
   

   
   

 
(1

90
,6

82
)

   
   

 

R
ol

l 
1,

19
5,

79
5

   
 

(3
,9

00
,0

25
)

   
(5

17
,5

02
)

   
   

   
1,

21
1,

69
5

   
45

8,
54

0
   

   
  

(1
,0

65
,0

74
)

   
82

1,
57

5
   

 
(2

88
,7

70
)

  
1,

55
3,

06
9

   
8,

88
0

   
   

  
1,

19
3,

16
0

   
  

(2
43

,0
00

)
   

   
  

42
8,

34
3

   
   

  

(J
an

 - 
M

ar
) A

ct
ua

l T
ou

ris
m

 T
ax

 o
ve

r/(
sh

or
t) 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

 
(A

pr
 - 

D
ec

) P
ro

je
ct

ed
 T

ou
ris

m
 T

ax
 o

ve
r/(

sh
or

t):
18

4,
00

0
   

   
  

To
ta

l w
/ P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
:

64
4,

34
3

   
   

  

D
ul

ut
h 

En
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

C
en

te
r 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l N
et

 P
ro

fit
/(L

os
s)

 Y
ea

r-
En

d 
Fo

re
ca

st
 w

ith
 M

ar
ch

 Y
TD

 A
ct

ua
l R

es
ul

ts
 a

nd
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 B
ud

ge
t 

DECC Board Packet | Page 12


	March 2025 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Sheet1

	March 2025 Consolidated.pdf
	Sheet1

	March 2025 Forecast.pdf
	March 2025 (2)




